

Fuad Bahjat Haddad

Objective

Architect with 16 years of experience, specialized in Design and Project Management. Seeking a challenging role in design or project management with Design Firms, Real-estate Developers, or Humanitarian sector. Where I can use my skills in the best possible way.

Skills

- Architectural Design
- Design Management
- Design Coordination
- Client Advisory
- Business Management
- Construction Management
- Construction Supervision
- Project Management
- Training
- BIM - Project Management
- BIM - Issue management
- BIM - Arch Modelling
- Revit Architecture
- Autodesk AutoCad
- Autodesk Navisworks
- BIMcollab, MS Office

Experience

Senior Architect – BIM Specialist | *Dar Al-Handasah, Shair and Partners.* | Amman, Jordan – Pune, India

December 2014 – July 2018

Managed BIM Process Implementation for number of international and local projects. Acted as BIM Manager with direct interaction with client. Provided Revit Architecture Training for Architecture Team. Participated in BIM workflows, templates and modeling methodology development. Prepared, and reviewed BEPs and RFPs and Agreements.

Owner, Design Manager | *Fuad Haddad for Engineering & Architecture* | Amman, Jordan

October 2010 – December 2014

In my own design office, I have provided services in Design Management, Master planning, Architecture, Landscape, Interior Design, Construction Management and Supervision. With the assistant of my staff members, I have prepared contracts, Managed Design Process, Managed Office Team and other Resources, Practiced Design/Construction Coordination, Managed Office Finances, Public Relations, Business and Technical relations.

Successfully completed number of projects (Residential Buildings, Private Residences/Villas, Project for Saudi Government in Aljouf, Landscape Projects, Interior Design Projects).

Continue next page...



+962 77 5259270

fuadbahjat@outlook.com

Amman, Jordan

Assistant Design Manager | *Saraya Development Group* | Amman, Jordan

April 2008 – December 2011

Assisted in managing the development of a mega international real-estate project in Muscat-Oman “Saraya Bandar Jissah” including project design contracts management, coordination between all stockholders internally and externally, managed design work schedule and design related invoices management. Design Reviews, Master Planning fit-out exercises.

Architect – Team Leader | *Alnasser Architects* | Amman, Jordan

February 2006 – April 2008

Team Leader on Arch. design of projects. Manage Project Documents Production Process and resources required. Architectural Design & Development, Construction Drawings & Detailing, Supervision of Projects’ construction - Office Support.

Partner, Projects Manager | *Muath Construction Contractor* | Amman, Jordan

October 2004 – January 2006

Co-established a contracting company, successfully executed number of projects, specifically for the Royal Court Project Department (Hard landscaping, Stone Cladding, Fences, Ancillary Buildings). I was responsible for Material Purchase, Manpower management, Operations in Sites, and Construction Drawings

Architect | *Alsharqiyoun Design* | Amman, Jordan

September 2003 – October 2004

Successfully completed the development of Architectural Design Construction Package for King Al-Hussain Bin Talal Convention Center – Dead Sea/Jordan. In addition to all Stone Cladding Manufacturing Cut Lists and Site Supervision of façade cladding.

Architect | *Hajjiri and Assoc.* | Amman, Jordan

July 2002 – August 2003

Practiced Architectural Design. My first ever Job, where I had successfully completed design of number of residential and commercial projects from scratch up to permit packages and detailed design.



Training & Certificates

Certificate in BIM – Project Management | *Royal Institute of Chartard Surveyors - UK* | 200 CPD

April 2015 – December 2015

Certified Autodesk Professional – Revit Architecture | *Autodesk License 00437671*

November 2015

Certified Head of Department – Architecture – Consulting Offices Class A | *Jordan Engineers Association*

November 2013

PMP Training | *Method Corp.* | 40 hrs

July 2010

RFP Preparation Training | *CSBE* | 20 CPD

June 2009



Education

Bachelor’s Degree – Architectural Engineering | *Jordan University of Science and Technology*

Irbid, Jordan

1997 – 2002

